

SAM HUME

07532197432
mail@samhume.com
cv.samhume.com

PROFILE

Having worked on several film projects, and currently the editor for a video podcast, I've gained skills across several styles of filmmaking.

I also have a passion for art, starting from a young age with paints and canvas, to eventually teaching myself digital art on iPad.

During my four years at Apple I have been fortunate to exercise these creative skills, and sharing this knowledge with customers to inspire them into being just as adventurous with their pursuits. As part of the Avenues Team within the store, I found great benefit in partnering with the existing Forum team to get their tips on what makes a stand-out Live Demo which I've utilised to no end, resulting not only in increased sales but also the customers returning to show me what they've achieved. Being in the pipeline for the Forum has allowed me to practice Today At Apple sessions and build upon feedback, and cemented the idea that this is the team I want to be a part of.

EXPERIENCE

Crossing the Line Podcast, Producer and Editor — 2019-Present

Responsibilities include: Booking guests; Recording and Editing video/audio; Designing Website, print materials, cover art; Management of Podcasting platforms; Booking studio space; Offering feedback to hosts

Angelo Smith, Designer — 2009-Present

Responsibilities include: Social Media Management; Designing and maintaining company website; Maintaining brand consistency; Running Online Store; Designing printed materials (business cards, brochures)

Freelance Web Designer — 2015-Present

Responsibilities include: Maintaining Client Relations; Designing Websites

Apple, Specialist — 2017-Present

Responsibilities include: Sales; General tech support; Facilitating Core Training Sessions; Part of the Avenues Team, identifying potential areas of growth, offering Live Demo of products and features

EDUCATION

West Suffolk College: Bookkeeping & Accounts — 2013

Ormiston Academy: Graphic Design; English Lit; Psychology; Business

SKILLS

Photoshop; Illustrator; Video Editing (Final Cut, Premier); HTML/CSS;

INTERESTS

Acting; Creative Writing; Cooking; Gardening; Learning Languages; Painting & Drawing